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Ramendra Singh

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 24 June 2024 14:38
To: Manish  Mulchandani; Nishant Goel; Jatin Jain; Ramendra Singh
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman; 

Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Raj Shekhar; Shama Nair; Trupti Dalvi
Subject: RE: Quotation for Hot plate table & Salamander wall Shellf

Dear Manish 
 
Thanks for the confirmation. 
 
 
Dear Ramendra 
 
Please process the same on topmost priority. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain 
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep 
Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Quotation for Hot plate table & Salamander wall Shellf 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved. Please proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Jatin Jain 
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
Importance: High 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
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Dear Manish 
 
Please check and confirm to proceed further. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 4:50 PM 
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
Subject: FW: Quotation for Hot plate table & Salamander wall Shellf 
 
Dear Manish/Nishant 
 
As per trail mail need your confirmation to proceed further ordering of the same for CIP Lounge. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:44 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Quotation for Hot plate table & Salamander wall Shellf 
 

Dear Irfan sir, 

Attached are the questions received from the vendor. 

Following our discussion, could you please arrange for the Adani TC approval to proceed with issuing the 
PO 

 

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 

 

 
 

From: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>  
Sent: 18 June 2024 19:06 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Quotation for Hot plate table & Salamander wall Shellf 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
DEAR SIR  
 
KINDLY CHECKED THE ATTACHED FILE OF QUOTATION. 
 
THANKS & REGARDS  
   VISHNU KANT  
         (G.M) 

 
GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 

Contact Address.: 
B-36, RAMSWAROOP AGARWAL MARG, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 226020

M. +91-9415024370, 9919191914
Tele : 0522-4104659

Customer Care- +917860021931
Email: anupamat1985@gmail.com , ankurtraders.lucknow@gmail.com

Website:-www.ankurtrader.com   , www.goyalkitchenequipments.in

An ISO 9001: 2008 Certified Company 
Mfgr. of All types of “Commercial Kitchen & Refrigeration Equipment"

Note:  We are authorized dealer of JINDAL STAINLESS STEEL .
 
 
On Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 10:34 AM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly share quotation for below   

  

1.       Hot Plate table – 875*800*610+150 (Electrolux Hot plate size:- 800*740*300)-1 no’s 

2.       Salamander wall mounted shelf required – 25” x 21” – 1 no’s 

  

Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended 
solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
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applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of 
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies 
of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the 
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


